

EXHIBIT L

12/692,080
Examiner Catherine M. Voorhees

Group Art Unit 3762

IN THE CLAIMS:

1. (Currently Amended) A ~~wireless internet~~ system for monitoring exercise ~~or fitness~~ using a mobile phone, connected in at least partial wireless communication with one or more internet servers through a network, comprising:

a mobile phone, wherein the mobile phone is a web-enabled phone configured to be carried on a person during exercise and further configured to display information and images through a connection to the internet, the mobile phone including a sensor, keypad or keyboard system, or voice processing technology for user input, an integral digital camera, and a display for images including photographs and video clips captured by the camera, the mobile phone configured to receive physiological data related to a user of the mobile phone measured during exercise from a sensor associated with a physiological monitoring device, and data from a sensor measuring a quantitative amount of exercise work performed, wherein the physiological data and the data indicating an amount of exercise performed are monitored pertaining to the fitness of the user of the mobile phone;

~~a wireless internet device including a camera, a first port and a second port, the first port for receiving an exercise parameter, wherein the exercise parameter is physiological data related to exercise or data related to the amount of exercise performed, and the second port for communicating with an internet server, at least a portion of a communication path being wireless; and~~

~~a non-transitory computer-readable medium within the wireless internet device~~ mobile phone, the non-transitory computer-readable medium having instructions stored thereon for ~~performing~~ causing the mobile phone to perform a method for monitoring exercise, ~~nutrition, or fitness~~, the method comprising steps of:

12/692,080
Examiner Catherine M. Voorhees

Group Art Unit 3762

~~accepting the physiological data during exercise; the exercise parameter via the first port;
accepting the data measuring an amount of exercise performed;
accepting a visual image data captured by the camera during exercise, including a photographic or video image pertaining to the location of the exercise; and
displaying at least one of the physiological data, data measuring the quantitative amount of exercise work performed, or the visual image, on the mobile phone.
~~transmitting data corresponding to the accepted exercise parameter and the visual data to the internet server via the second port,~~
~~wherein the transmitting is performed wirelessly along at least a least a portion of a communication path.~~~~

2. (Currently Amended) The system of claim 1, wherein the medium further includes instructions for causing the mobile phone to further comprising the step of where the wireless transmitting the physiological data, or data measuring the quantitative amount of exercise work performed, and the visual image, to the internet server, where the transmitting employs a protocol selected from the group comprising: a variety of cellular protocols, a variety of 802.11 protocols, 802.15 protocols, 802.16 protocols, 802.20 protocols, other IEEE family protocols, or a variety of RF protocols, ultrawideband protocols, wireless universal serial bus protocols, VOIP protocols, broadband wireless protocols, or satellite communication protocols.

Please cancel claims 3-5.

3 – 5 (Cancelled).

12/692,080
Examiner Catherine M. Voorhees

Group Art Unit 3762

6. (Currently Amended) The system of claim 1, wherein the ~~first port is adapted to receive the~~ sensor monitoring a quantitative amount of exercise work ~~parameter from a sensor coupled to an exercise monitor, and wherein the exercise monitor is selected from the group comprising: a heart rate monitor, a respiration rate monitor, a blood pressure monitor, an accelerometer, a pedometer,~~ performed is associated with: an accelerometer, a pedometer, a global positioning system (GPS) device, a body weight scale, a timer; a device tracking, rate, intensity, distance, duration, or total amount of exercise; a body weight scale, a body fat gauge, a biofeedback device, a treadmill, a rowing machine, an exercise bicycle, or a stepper, ~~other exercise equipment, and combinations thereof.~~

7. (Currently amended) The system of claim 1, ~~further comprising wherein the~~ a sensor within the wireless internet associated with a physiological monitoring device or the sensor measuring a quantitative amount of exercise work performed is disposed within the mobile phone, ~~and wherein the exercise parameter is received from the sensor.~~

8. (Currently amended) The system of claim 7, wherein the sensor disposed within the ~~wireless internet device~~ mobile phone is a GPS device or an accelerometer.

9. (Currently amended) The system of claim 1, wherein the medium further includes instructions further for causing the mobile phone to provide perform a method of providing a user interface for the wireless internet device, wherein the user interface employs the sensor, keypad or keyboard system, or voice processing technology for user input, and wherein the instructing causes the mobile phone to receive exercise parameter is a nutrition parameter from the user interface, and wherein to transmit the nutrition parameter is received from the user interface to the internet server.

Explore Litigation Insights

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of knowing you're on top of things.

Real-Time Litigation Alerts



Keep your litigation team up-to-date with **real-time alerts** and advanced team management tools built for the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research



With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm's cloud-native docket research platform finds what other services can't. Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips



Learn what happened the last time a particular judge, opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are always at your fingertips.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API (application programming interface) to developers that want to integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your attorneys and clients with live data direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal tasks like conflict checks, document management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Litigation and bankruptcy checks for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to automate legal marketing.